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October 11, 1983

Ms. Pamela Turner

Depnty Assistant to the President
f..» Legislative Affairs

The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Pam:

I was recently contacted by a constituent of mine, Jim Bran  who
would Tike President Reagan to send a telegram of congratulations to
Larry Nelson who won the U. S. Open goif tournament.

I'avry Nalenn dic being hor-—ed at a banquet Thursday evening,

Jim Branu would like to read the President's
am/letter to Larry at this occasion.

Please send the letter/telegram to:

Larry Nelson

c/o Jin Brang N Lo 'G“O—’,Qoswc.u Wo
Atlanta Country Club Cr2 |- e

620 Atlanta Club Drive Ste 2
Marietta, Georgia 30067 Qx 3032

If you need any additional information, please contact Jim Brand
at 404-396-7001 or Sally Kirkpatrick of my staff at 224-3521.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Sam Nunn






October 13, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR ANNE HIGGINS
FROM: BRUCE ABELL

SUBJ™"T: DRAFT CONGRATULATORY LETTER FOR NOBEL WINNER

Jay Keyworth has asked me to forward to you the attached d ft
letter of Presidential congratulations to Dr., Barbara M-71 tock
on the occasion of her 1983 Nobel Prize in Physiology c.
Medicine. Let me know if I can be of further help.








